Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 797 Duluth Street - VB Assessment
Ok. Thanks!

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 797 Duluth Street - VB Assessment

Hi Mai —

This property is owned by Ramsey Co Tax Forfeit and the VB fee should not have gone to assessment.
Somehow it slipped by and was approved by Council on June 21, 2017. Will you please do a resolution to
delete; please, please, please? The file #is VB1711, assmt # 178814.

Thanks!

Vicki

Vicki Sheffer

Executive Assistant

Dept. of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1941
vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us

gl

DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul
by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.




